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S5.R. llorss
Bradford, Mass.

Thank you for your report on our siganl. Your lettler has
been checked against cur log of November 15 and is varified.
Qur station uses & Collins transmitter to feed a kilowatt into
a tower 285 feet high. we Jjust put in a new ground system and
these reports we are getting makes it seem well worthwhile. We
run & Irequency check every third Teesday of the month frow
2:308m to 2:40am E.S.T. and will be glad to have you listen in
again sometime.

Yours truly
C p il

@.7. Modlin, O.E.




